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6th September 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 210816.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
 We are writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request 
information in reference to public expenditure. 

 

In reference to the Trusts expenditure and estate, can you please provide 
details of the following:  

1. Identification of all construction projects (classified specifically as a 

refurbishment or new build) within your estate since 2010, where the 

project value exceeded £1m 

2. Project cost (cost accuracy to the nearest £m) and the year of 

completion   

3. Confirmation of the trust appointed project team (organisation name 

only), namely: 

a. Selected Contractor 

b. Architect  

c. Structural Engineer 

d. M&E Engineer 

 

Please provide the information in a tabular or spreadsheet form as attached. 
  
Please see attached spreadsheet.  
 
Please note that for the Design & Build Contracts, SECamb only appoints the main 
contractor which we have listed, all the other specialist services are appointed by the 
main contractor not SECamb so we don’t retain the details.  
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I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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